CORRESPONDENCE
JAN 23, 2015

DOCUMENT NO. 00492-15
Nonnye Grant

From: Angela Charles

Sent: Monday, January 12, 2015 3:37 PM

To: Nonnye Grant

Cc: Crystal Card; Christopher Cooney
Subject: FW: Subscriber to FPSC

Attachments: 2015 subscriber form Stacy Dochoda.pdf

Please see below.

From: Dochoda, Stacy [mailto:sdochoda@frcc.com]
Sent: Monday, January 12, 2015 2:29 PM

To: Records Clerk

Subject: Subscriber to FPSC

v/ A

See attached. ) j:,(iiaz.:- oL
Ll yrc L 1-13- /5~
Stacy Dochoda V) v /- 22 S

President and CEO

Florida Reliability Coordinating Council
3000 Bayport Drive, Suite 600

Tampa, Florida 33607-4512

813 207 7960 office

501 680 7209 cell
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Dear Subscriber: :

Your name appears on onc or more of the Florida Public Service Commission’s publication mailing

lists for notice of scheduled evenis in electric,
matters before the Commission. The Commission \
N ziiys, 1o purge our mailing list biennially.

. water. wastewater, and/or te}ecommmucahons
requited. pursaant to o

“"\“\\ [ T

Semr BRI

Please complete the form below and confirm your desire Yo continue receiving notices (which are also

available on our website at v vx s o),

ol
m&-ﬁ;}aw_bﬂd\oo@ ' Business \@me F/cn O Reliob. 11 5 (_aorc)?NJ’B
“Mailing Addressy "E-mail Addbess: | Coonse |
3o Bayport D Ste 6C P . FRCC,Cors.
ﬁmﬂa, £l 53(907 \l,l 5 ' 3 ol— |
Telephone'\lo 8[3’ 'Z’D‘j “IQ(,G ; Fax No. HI3 ZBQ'_S(:I-HP i
"0 1 would like to receive notices of scheduled events in hard cupy. '

! ?\vould like to receive electronic notices of scheduled events.
’ 1 DO NOT wish to receive notices of scheduled events.
i'l-"lcase indicate which items you wish to receive:

I Notice of Workshop
! Y Rulemaking

B4 fHearing

Industry

Electric
( )Gas
( ) Water
( ) Wastewater |
( ) Telecommunicytions ;

| ) .
Completed by: Wm;

Wi

/] /12/15 \ i

Please reply to Uhurh e omg gt o]

! u~, or by LS, mail. l'mlurctorespondb5 April 30, 2015, will

result in automatic pmgmg fmm our notice mailing list. Your cooperation is appreciated.

Sincerely,

O At
Carlotta 8. Stauffer
Commission Clerk
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CAPTIAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEY ARD @ TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850

An Affirmative Activn ' Equai Opportanity Employer
PSC W ebsite: hitpyiwww.Dloridapsc.com

Internet £-mail: contacta pscstate.fluy





